
From: Emily Wolfe
To: Lauree Aulik
Subject: Personal Property Request / Finance Committee Meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 11:56:28 AM

Lauree,
At the next finance committee meeting, I’m wondering if you can propose the following:
 
At this time, Red Box (2 locations) are the only parcels that have outstanding personal property
charges for 2023. They are parcels 216-7422 (1133 N Johns St - Walgreens) & 216-7423 (601 E
Leffler St - WalMart). These were due on March 31, 2024 and have still not been paid. Beginning
April 1, 2024 I started sending delinquent personal property letters to them, and have consistently
done so for the months of May, June, July, and now August.  At this time, the unpaid balance for
each is  $4.44, totaling $8.88. I have also attempted to reach out to them via their online portal and
via email, but when I was researching a little more yesterday, 8/6, it appears that they may have filed
bankruptcy in July 2024.  That said, I am proposing that these charges be written off.
 
Thank you,
 

Emily Wolfe
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer
City of Dodgeville
100 E. Fountain Street
Dodgeville, WI  53533
Phone: 608-930-9485
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